ISSA TALAL

Beirut - Lebanon · +961 70 091 651

Issatalal5@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/issa-talal-it101189/

I'm an LU graduate in computer science, an ambitious hard worker with practical and communication skills, I'm interested in a position where I can employ my qualifications and expertise in the success and growth of your reputable company.

EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2019

NOC ENGINEERING, BETTALINE S.A.L OFFSHORE

- Monitoring networks over IP (VOIP)
- Track and document all issues and resolutions in details
- Troubleshooting issues
- Ticketing System
- Rating And Routing

2015 - 2016

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, KARINVEST LDA IN ANGOLA

- Installation for accounting software called Minerva
- Troubleshooting and SQL Maintenance for Software
- Electronic shop manager at LG branch (Import and Export Stock and Stock Inventories)

2014 - 2015

WEB DEVELOPER, ALAKHBAR NEWSPAPER

- Front end web developer
- Web production (publishing articles online)

EDUCATION

JULY 2018

GRADUATE IN CISCO COURSE (CCNA) IN ROUTING & SWITCHING, FORMATECH

2012 - 2013

BACHELOR COMPUTER SCIENCE, LEBANESE UNIVERSITY FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Courses: HTML, JavaScript, Clanguage, PHP, SQL

JUNE 2009

BACCALAUREATE LIFE SCIENCE, ABED RAHMAN SCHOOL

SKILLS

- MS office and windows
- Packet-tracer
- WordPress CMS
- WEEBLY CMS
- Android Studio
- Visual studio

- Team Work
- Leadership
- Decision Making
- Languages : Arabic (Native), English (GOOD), Portuguese: Basics

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

In addition to my passion for programming and networking, I'm constantly following the latest in the tech world and trying whatever gadgets I can get my hands on.

REFERENCES

Available upon request